From: Gail Bourn on behalf of Gail Bourn <abourn@laconiaschools.org>

To: Dave Levesque; Dale Chenette; Tara Beauchemin; Andrea Faller; Lisa Holiday
Cc: Steve Tucker; Amy Hinds

Subject: Week of January 10th

Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 2:29:45 PM

Good Afternoon Elementary Team,
I hope that you have an enjoyable upcoming weekend.

Updates:

1. Fastbridge Testing Window: Feb. 1st - Feb.25th

2. NHSAS Preparation: NHSAS Assurance doc, Teachers need to sign the test security
doc, Teachers take the NHSAS certification test (will not be able to access the test
unless they complete this), and T have been putting in the test accommodations for the
IEP students.

3. Rescheduled Math PD:

K/1 is now on Wednesday, January 12th at PSS
2/3 is now on Wednesday, January 19th at ESS

Schedule for the week:

1. Monday: ACTL meeting with Lisa HInds (8:00-10:00), ESS, and WHS staff meeting
(3:30pm)

2. Tuesday: PSS ICORE, PSS Grade level PLCs, and Induction (3:15 - 5:00) at LMS
Library

3. Wednesday: ESS staff meeting, Math PD at PSS

4. Thursday: WHS ICORE, WHS Grade level PLCs

5. Friday: LRCIA (1:00 - 3:00) at SAU

Take care,

- Gail

Gail A. Bourn

Academic Coordinator for Teaching and Learning
Laconia School District

603-455-1517




From: Redina Sargent on behalf of Regina Sargent <rsargent@Ilaconiaschools.ora>

To: edina Sarge

Bcc: | i o I 00lS.or
Subject: Wellness Opportunity for Staff

Date: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 12:36:06 PM
Attachments: Meditation.pdf

Drop in Yoga.pdf

Good afternoon:

Please see the attached wellness opportunities from the Office of School Wellness.
Thank you.

Regina Sargent




From: Gail Bourn on behalf of Gail Bourn <gbourn@laconiaschools.org>

To: Dale Chenette; Dave Levesque; L@_ujggy Andrea Faller
Cc: Amy Hinds; Steve Tucker

Subject: Week of December 20th

Date: Sunday, December 19, 2021 4:51:29 PM

Good Afternoon Team,

I hope that you enjoyed the snow- we will have a white Christmas!

Updates:

1. ESSER Books: Secretaries have been ordering the grade level text sets and books for the
three schools

2. Karolyn Wurster 2nd/3rd Math PD rescheduled for Wednesday, J. anuary\l 9th @ ESS

3. Karolyn Wurster K/1 Math PD on Friday, January 7th @ PSS

4. POG Instructional Task Force, Tuesday, January 4th @ 3:15-4:30 in the LI\VIS Library

Schedule: A)

1. Monday: ESS for the day - ACTL meeting with Lisa Hinds at 12:30 and School Board
meeting @ 6;30 pm

2. Tuesday: ESS for the day and visit Huot pre-school

3. Wednesday: ESS for the day

Have a great week w1th your students and staff!

- Gail

Gail A. Bourn

Academic Coordinator for Teaching and Learning
Laconia School District

603-455-1517




From: Gail Bourn on behalf of Gail Bourn <gbourn@laconiaschools.org>

To: Dave Levesque; Tara Beauchemin; Dale Chenette; Lisa Holiday; Andrea Faller
Cc: Amy Hinds; Steve Tucker

Subject: Week of January 3rd

Date: Thursday, December 30, 2021 10:52:56 AM

Good Morning Elementary Team,

Happy New Year!!! I hope you are enjoying your holiday break with family and friends.

Updates:

1.

NHSAS Rosters: I just finished adding all the NHSAS rosters for grades 3 -5 for each
school. Some accommodations do need to be added for specific students. Also, anyone
administering a test needs to complete the Teacher Certification test before they are able
to administer a test.

POG Instructional Task Force: January 4th from 3:15 to 4:30 at LMS library

. K/1 Math PD on Friday, January 7th at PSS in the library

Induction: Tuesday, January 11th from 3:15 to 4:30 in LMS Library

Schedule:

L.

Monday, January 3rd: ACTL meeting (8:00 to 10:00), meeting with Amy (10:00 to ?),
and then in buildings

Tuesday, January 4th: PSS ICORE, PSS Grade level PLCs, and POG Instructional Task
Force :
Wednesday, January 5th: ESS Staff meeting, ESS Grade Level PLCs

Thursday, January 6th: WHS ICORE, WHS Grade Level PLCs, and Admin meeting
(3:00) .
Friday, January 7th: Kindergarten Math PD (8:30-11:30) and 1st Grade Math PD
(12:30-3:30) '

Happy New Year!
- Gail

Gail A. Bourn

Academic Coordinator for Teaching and Learning
Laconia School District

603-455-1517




]
From: Jen_Mitchell on behalf of Jen Mitchell <jmitchell@laconiaschools.org>

To: McKenzie Harrington-Bacote; Amy Hinds; Steve Tucker
Subject: Vector solutions pd training *security issue*
Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 9:38:56 AM

I want to make sure you are aware that there is absolutely no security on this. Anyone can
type anyone's email address and login and do their pd . No password required.

jen

Jennifer M. Mitchell
Laconia School District
603-524-3350 Ext. 4025

jmitchell@laconiaschools.org
Remote Support: http://get.teamviewer.com/laconiajen




From: Aaron Hayward on behalf of Aaron Hayward <ahayward@Iaconiaschools.org>

To: Steve Tucker
Subject: Updates
Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 8:08:18 PM

Good evening Laconia School Board and Superintendent Tucker,
I have two updates:

1) We have next Tuesday Jan 11th at 6pm now set aside for our nonpublic meeting with
Superintendent Tucker, as discussed in our last meetmg Please confirm with me that it will

indeed still work for each of you.

2) The LEA has agreed with our suggestion to a special negotiation session with Vice-Chair
Dunn, Asst Supt. Hinds, and myself. Their attendees will be Tara Columb, Karen Abraham,
and Laurie Hale. I'll coordinate with Tara, and everyone else involved, to schedule a meeting.

Thank you,
Aaron

“An individual has not started living until he can rise above the narrow confines of his
individualistic concerns to the broader concerns of all humanity.” - Martin Luther King,
Jr.

Aaron Hayward

Ward 3 Laconia School Board

he/him




From: Steve Tucker on behalf of Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org>

To: Kate Rodrigue; Jessica Ganchi; Davlyn Wholley; Cynthia Bronson; Kelly Dow
Cc: Amy Hinds
Subject: Updated NHDHHS Isolation and Quarantine Guidelines
Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 9:11:35 PM
Attachments: isolation-and-quarantine-recommendations_0.pdf
ATT00002.bin

Hello Laconia School District Nurses.

NHDHH has updated their quarantine and isolation guidelines today. Our stay in school plan
is based on these guidelines. From your perspective, what do we need to do to implement
these new guidelines?

One thing: Our tracking system would have to reflect a change.

Thank you!

https://www.covid19.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt481/files/inline-documents/sonh/isolation-
and-quarantine-recommendations_0.pdf




From: Steve Tucker on behalf of Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org>

To: Aaron Hayward; Laura Dunn; Nick Grenon; Dawn Johnson; Heather Drolet; Jennifer Anderson;
julrich@laconiaschools.org

Cc: Amy Hinds; Regina Sargent

Subject: Updated NHDHHS Guidance

Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 11:22:10 AM

Attachments: isolation-and-quarantine-recommendations 0.pdf
ATT00002.bin

Hello Laconia School Board Members.

NH-DHHS adopted new isolation and quarantine guidelines based on what the CDC issued
last week with some slight revisions. In short, the periods for both are shortened. Since our
stay in school plan is based on NHDHHS guidelines, we are looking to implement these new
guidelines. This is consistent with what other Lakes Region school districts are doing.

To do so, I have communicated with the administration and the nurses. Amy will be meeting
with the nurses to talk through implantation and we will then be doing so on Monday unless
there are any unforeseen obstacles to doing so.

Once we talk through implementation with the nurses, I will communicate the updates with
staff, students and families.

Please do not respond to this email, but if you have any questions and concerns, please email
me separately.

See below.

Thank you‘and have a great weekend.

Steve

https://www.covid19.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt481/files/inline-documents/sonh/isolation-
and-quarantine-recommendations_0.pdf




From: Steve Tucker on behalf of Steve Tucker <stucker@laconjaschools.org>

To: a aywar

Subject: Updated Isolation and Quarantine Guidance (9 Jan 2022).pdf

Date: Sunday, January 9, 2022 3:15:02 PM

Attachments: Updated Isolation and Quarantine Guidance (9 Jan 2022).pdf
ATT00002.bin

Hello BCH.

I will be sending this out soon to the Board and then to staff and families. I have worked on
this communication with our nurses.

Thanks.




From: Steve Tucker on behalf of Steve Tucker <stuc laconiaschools.org>

To: Tim Goossens; Jen Mitchell; Kaitlyn Salome; Bill Caruso

Cc: Christine Blouin; Amy Hinds

Subject: Updated Isolation and Quarantine Guidance (9 Jan 2022).pdf

Date: Sunday, January 9, 2022 5:47:10 PM

Attachments: Updated Isolation and Quarantine Guidance (9 Jan 2022).pdf
ATT00002.bin

Hello Leaders.

See the updated isolation and quarantine guidance. This may impact some our staff in your
respective departments. '

Hope all is well!













From: Beth Vachon on behalf of Beth Vachon <bvachon@laconiaschools.org>

To: Amy Hinds

Cc: Steve Tucker; Christine Blouin

Subject: Tutor rates

Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 8:44:32 AM
Good morning!

Amy, I'm just wondering if you'd had a chance to discuss tutoring rates with Steve and
Christine. I'm at the point where I need to write up CPERFs.
As a reminder, I'm proposing we increase teachers from $30 to $32 and Title I tutors from $20

to $25.

Thank you,

Beth

Beth Vachon

Associate Director, Offfice of Exctended Learning
Laconia School District

she/ her/ bers

(603)524-5710 x 1014










plan is based on these guidelines. From your perspective, what do we need to do to
implement these new guidelines?

One thing: Our tracking system would have to reflect a change.

Thank you!

Steve Tucker
Superintendent

SAU #30

Laconia School District
39 Harvard Street
Laconia, NH 03246

603-524-5710

“Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed citizens can change the world;
indeed, it's the only thing that ever has.” (Margaret Mead)

Davlyn Wholley, RN BSN
School Nurse

Laconia Middle School

150 McGrath Street

Laconia, NH 03246
603-524-4632, ext. 2128
603-387-6181 cell phone
603-528-8675 fax
dwholley@laconiaschools.or




From: Davlyn Wholley on behalf of Davlyn Wholley <dwholley@laconiaschools.org>

To: Steve Tucker

Cc: Amy Hinds; Cynthia Bronson; Jessica Ganchi; Kate Rodrigue; Kelly Dow
Subject: Re: Updated NHDHHS Isolation and Quarantine Guidelines

Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 5:46:31 AM

Good morning, Steve.

I think it would be best to send out an all call from the SAU to indicate that we are following
NH DHHS guidelines, which have been recently updated in regards to quarantine and isolation
guidelines.

Maybe we can have a zoom call this morning at some point, because there is a lot that is
confusing with these updated guidelines. For instance:

“Note: per CDC guidance, you can take an antigen test on day 5 before ending isolation and, if
positive, you should continue to isolate for a total of 10 days. Individuals and
businesses/organizations can consider but do not have to adopt this testing strategy.”

Thanks,
Davlyn
On Thu, Jan 6, 2022 at 9:11 PM Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org> wrote:

Hello Laconia School District Nurses.
NHDHH has updated their quarantine and isolation guidelines today. Our stay in school
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

dwholley@laconiaschools.org




From: Amy Hinds on behalf of Amy Hinds <ahinds@laconiaschools.org>

To: Steve Tucker
Subject: Re: Updated NHDHHS Isolation and Quarantine Guidelines
Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 12:02:17 PM

On Fri, Jan 7, 2022 at 11:55 AM Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org> wrote:
Thank you!!!

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

On Jan 7, 2022, at 11:43 AM, Amy Hinds <ahinds@laconiaschools.org> wrote:

Great- that time works for everyone. See you at 1:00 on Zoom

On Fri, Jan 7, 2022 at 11:35 AM Kelly Dow <kd coniasc >
wrote:
Works for me too.

On Fri, Jan 7, 2022 at 11:34 AM Davlyn Wholley

<dwholley@Jaconiaschools.org> wrote:
1p is great!

Davlyn Wholley, RN BSN
School Nurse

Laconia Middle School

150 McGrath Street

Laconia, NH 03246
603-524-4632, ext. 2128
603-387-6181 cell phone
603-528-8675 fax

dwholle aconiaschools.or




On Fri, Jan 7, 2022 at 11:33 AM Amy Hinds <ahinds@laconiaschools.org>

wrote:
1:00 works for me.

Please let me know if it works for you all and I will ask Jess to set up a
zoom,

Thanks Ladies

On Fri, Jan 7, 2022 at 11:28 AM Jessica Ganchi
<jganchi@laconiaschools.org> wrote:

That time frame today is prime medication time for all of us. What
about 1:00?

On Fri, Jan 7, 2022 at 11:24 AM Amy Hinds
<ahinds@laconiaschools.org> wrote:
HI

In response to all your emails, can we set up a zoom meeting today?

It sounds like many of the Lakes Region districts are implementing
these guidelines immediately or Monday and Steve and I feel we
should do the same.

Let me know when you can all meet with me via Zoom. I can make
any time work for this. Can we set up for 11:45 or 12:007

Thanks
Amy

On Thu, Jan 6, 2022 at 9:11 PM Steve Tucker

<stucker@laconiagschools.org> wrote:
Hello Laconia School District Nurses.

NHDHH has updated their quarantine and isolation guidelines
today. Our stay in school plan is based on these guidelines. From
your perspective, what do we need to do to implement these new
guidelines? '

One thing: Our tracking system would have to reflect a change.

Thank you!

Steve Tucker
Superintendent




SAU #30

Laconia School District
39 Harvard Street
L&Q_Dlli&,.NH_ 03246

603-524-5710
“Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed citizehs

can change the world; indeed, it's the only thing that ever has.”
(Margaret Mead)

Amy N. Hinds

Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Laconia School District
603-524-5710
ahinds@®laconiaschools.org

Jessica Ganchi, RN BS

School Nurse
Woodland Heights School

225 Winter Street

Laconia, NH 03246
phone: 603.524.8733 x 3005
fax: 603.528.8688

*Statement of Confidentiality*

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are
intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This
transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient.
If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination
of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,

please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message
and its attachments, if any.*

Amy N. Hinds
Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Laconia School District
603-524-5710

hinds@| iaschool

Amy N. Hinds
Assistant Superintendent of Schools




Laconia School District
603-524-5710
| ahinds@laconiaschools.org

Amy N. Hinds

Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Laconia School District
603-524-5710
ahinds@laconiaschools.org




From: Aaron Hayward on behalf of Aaron Hayward <ahayward@laconiaschools.org>
To: Steve Tucker .

Subject: Re: Updates

Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 8:35:14 PM

No worries, trying to make sure they have the time reserved. The sooner the better.

On Thu, Jan 6, 2022 at 8:25 PM Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org> wrote:

I will confirm

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

On Jan 6, 2022, at 8:08 PM, Aaron Hayward <ahayward@laconiaschools.org>

wrote:

Good evening Laconia School Board and Superintendent Tucker,
I have two updates:

1) We have next Tuesday Jan 11th at 6pm now set aside for our nonpublic
meeting with Superintendent Tucker, as discussed in our last meeting. Please
confirm with me that it will indeed still work for each of you.

2) The LEA has agreed with our suggestion to a special negotiation session with
Vice-Chair Dunn, Asst Supt. Hinds, and myself. Their attendees will be Tara
Columb, Karen Abraham, and Laurie Hale. I'll coordinate with Tara, and
everyone else involved, to schedule a meeting.

Thank you,
Aaron

“An individual has not started living until he can rise above the narrow
confines of his individualistic concerns to the broader concerns of all
humanity.” - Martin Luther King, Jr.

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

To: Aaron Hayward
Subject: Re: Updates
Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 8:25:37 PM

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

Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 9:06:38 PM

Steve Tucker
Superintendent

SAU #30

Laconia School District
39 Harvard Street
Laconia, NH 03246

603-524-5710

“Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed citizens can change the world;
indeed, it's the only thing that ever has.” (Margaret Mead) '

On Jan 6, 2022, at 8:35 PM, Aaron Hayward <ahayward@laconiaschools.org>
wrote: _

No worries, trying to make sure they have the time reserved. The sooner the
better.

On Thu, Jan 6, 2022 at 8:25 PM Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org>
wrote: ' : '
I will confirm

Steve Tucker
Superintendent

SAU #30

Laconia School District

“Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed citizens can change
the world; indeed, it's the only thing that ever has.” (Margaret Mead)

On Jan 6, 2022, at 8:08 PM, Aaron Hayward
<ahayward@laconiaschools.org> wrote:




Good evening Laconia School Board and Superintendent Tucker,
I have two updates:

1) We have next Tuesday Jan 11th at 6pm now set aside for our
nonpublic meeting with Superintendent Tucker, as discussed in our
last meeting. Please confirm with me that it will indeed still work
for each of you.

2) The LEA has agreed with our suggestion to a special negotiation
session with Vice-Chair Dunn, Asst Supt. Hinds, and myself. Their
attendees will be Tara Columb, Karen Abraham, and Laurie Hale.
I'll coordinate with Tara, and everyone else involved, to schedule a
meeting.

Thank you,
Aaron

“An individual has not started living until he can rise above
the narrow confines of his individualistic concerns to the
broader concerns of all humanity.” - Martin Luther King, Jr.
Aaron Hayward

Ward 3 Laconia School Board

he/him

“An individual has not started living until he can rise above the narrow
confines of his individualistic concerns to the broader concerns of all
humanity.” - Martin Luther King, Jr. »

Aaron Hayward

Ward 3 Laconia School Board

he/him




From: McKenzie Harrington-Bacote on behalf of McKenzie Harrington-Bacote <mbacote@laconiaschools.org>
To: Jen Mitchell

Cc: Amy Hinds; Steve Tucker
Subject: Re: Vector solutions pd training *security issue*
Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 1:29:38 PM

The initial password is the first five letters of your username. Once they login they can change
their password.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 6, 2022, at 9:38 AM, Jen Mitchell <jmitchell@laconiaschools.org> wrote:

I want to make sure you are aware that there is absolutely no security on this.
Anyone can type anyone's email address and login and do their pd . No password

required.
jen

Jennifer M. Mitchell
Laconia School District
603-524-3350 Ext. 4025

jmitchell@laconiaschools.org
Remote Support: hitp://get.teamviewer.com/laconiajen




From: Steve Tucker. on behalf of Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org>

To: McKenzie Harrington-Bacote

Cc: Laconia Administrative Team; Jen Mitchell; Michelle Plourde; David Prescott; Mike Grenier; Amy Hinds
Subject: Re: Vector Solutions Virtual PD Training Site

Date; Wednesday, January 5, 2022 11:17:42 PM

Thank you, McKenzie.

We will get this out to staff.
Thanks for your efforts on this.
Steve

Steve Tucker

Superintendent

SAU #30

Laconia School District

39 Harvard Street

Laconia, NH 03246

603-524-5710

“Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed citizens can change the world; indeed, it's the
only thing that ever has.” (Margaret Mead)

On Jan 5, 2022, at 10:36 AM, McKenzie Harrington-Bacote <mbacote@laconiaschools.brg>
wrote:

Good morning,

I have activated the training plan for staff within the Vector Solutions training site. All
staff should receive their first notification (training request) from Vector Solutions
within 24 hours. I have cc'd IT here as well, so they can ensure that our email system
does not block emails from their system. I have not had any issues to date with

this. Home - Vector Training, Education (vectortrainingeducation.com)

Please let your staff know to expect an email from Vector Solutions with a training
request. All information on how to proceed should be included in the email they
receive. The only module not in this site is the ALICE module and I will send that out
on Monday. I have attached the general breakdown of each training topic and time
associated with each of the modules for your reference.

I have set the system to send them/you reminders every two weeks moving forward.
Please let staff know they can reach out to me directly with any issues. However, I will
not be back in the office until Monday so cannot address any issues until then.

McKenzie

McKenzie Harrington-Bacote
Grants Administrator, Office of School Wellness
Laconia School District




she/her/hers

(603) 524-5710
: S

"Our lives begin to end the day we become silent about things that matter.” (Martin
Luther King, Jr.)

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Laconia
Administrative Team" group.
To unsubscrlbe from this group and stop recelvmg emails from it, send an email to laconia

<Staff Virtual PD 21 2 Year REVISED xlsc>




From: Mike Grenier on behalf of Mike Grenier <marenier@laconiaschools

To: McKenzie Harrington-Bacote

Cc: Laconia Administrative Team; Jen Mitchell; Michelle Plourde; David Prescott

Subject: Re: Vector Training, K-12 Edition Online Training

Date: Thursday, January 6, 2022 9:37:44 AM

safeschools.com is not vectortrainingeducation.com I added safeschools.com to the greenlist to

bypass the spam filters.

On Thu, Jan 6, 2022 at 9:27 AM McKenzie Harrington-Bacote <mbacote@laconiascho >
wrote:
Good morning,

This is what the email from Vector Solutions looks like. This went to my junk/spam folder and I
am hearing from others that it did for them as well. Please notify your staff to look in their
junk/spam folder to find the email from Vector Solutions.

McKenzie
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Laconia School District (SAU #30)" <administrator+739FD328-3C08-11EC-
- 442C a com>
Date: January 5, 2022 at 11:08:03 PM EST

To: mbacote@laconiaschools.org
Subject: Vector Training, K-12 Edition Online Training

Reply-To: "Laconia School District (SAU #30)" <admin+739FD328-3C08-11EC-
3ES- 442C e .com>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution
when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi McKenzie Harrington-Bacote,

Laconia School District (SAU #30) is using Vector Training, K-12 Edition to offer
training courses online for your convenience. Follow these easy steps to complete your
Laconia School District (SAU #30) safety training requirements:

Using your web browser, go to the Vector Training, K-12 Edition website for

Laconia School District (SAU #30): https://laconiaschools-nh.safeschools.com/
Enter your Username: mbacote@laconiaschools.org

Below is your complete Vector Training, K-12 Edition training plan along with your
coursework status:

Mandatory Training




-Mike

Days

C Till Due Time Course
ourse ! Date Required Status
Due
Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Prevention 36 Fri Apr 22 Not
(Full Course) 1st, 2022 minutes Started
Bullying: Recognition & Response (Full 36 Fri Apr 52 Not
Course) Ist, 2022 minutes Started
Child Abuse: Identification & Interventlon 26 Fri Apr 35 Not
(Full Course) Ist, 2022 minutes Started
Child Abuse: Mandatory Reporting (Full 26 Fri Apr 22 Not
Course) Ist, 2022 minutes Started
. . Fri Apr 24 Not
Cyberbullying (Full Course) 86 Ist, 2022 minutes Started
. . Fri Apr 15 Not
Cybersecurity Overview (Full Course) 86 Ist, 2022 minutes Started
De-Escalation Strategies (Full Course) 86 Fri Apr 23 Not

1st, 2022 . minutes Started

Fri Apr 14 Not
1st, 2022 minutes Started

FERPA: Confidentiality of Records (Full 26 Fri Apr 18 Not
Course) Ist, 2022 minutes Started

FriApr 34 Not
Ist, 2022 minutes Started
Fri Apr 13 Not

Email and Messaging Safety (Full Course) 86

First Aid (Full Course) 86

Health Emergencies: Life-Threatening 36

Allergies (Full Course) Ist, 2022 minutes Started
Sexual Harassment: Staff-to-Staff (Full 36 Fri Apr .35 Not
Course) Ist, 2022 minutes Started
~ Sexual Harassment: Student Issues & 26 Fri Apr 34 Not
Response (Full Course) Ist, 2022 minutes Started
Sexual Misconduct: Staff-to-Student (Full 36 Fri Apr .35 Not
Course) Ist, 2022 minutes Started
Slips, Trips and Falls (Full Course) 86 11:2 %%rz miﬁg tes StI::tte d
Students Experiencing Homelessness: 36 Fri Apr 28 Not

1st, 2022 minutes Started

Fri Apr 27 Not
Ist, 2022 minutes Started

Youth Suicide: Awareness, Prevention and Fri Apr 2 hours Not
Postvention (Jason Flatt Act (2 Hours)) 1st, 2022 Started

Awareness and Understanding (Full Course)

Workplace Injury Prevention (Full Course) 86

Thanks for making Laconia School District (SAU #30) a safer place to work and learn.



Remote Support
Submit 2 Tic]

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Laconia
Administrative Team" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to laconia-

administrative-team+unsubscribe@]laconiaschools.org.




From: Amy Hinds on behalf of Amy Hinds <ahinds@laconiaschools.org>

To: Steve Tucker

Subject: Re: Vector Training, K-12 Edition Online Training
Date: Monday, January 10, 2022 8:48:19 AM

Yes

On Sun, Jan 9, 2022 at 10:53 PM Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org> wrote:
Has this been sent to staff?

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

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: McKenzie Harrington-Bacote <mbacote@laconia s.org>

Date: Thu, Jan 6, 2022 at 9:27 AM

Subject: Fwd: Vector Training, K-12 Edition Online Training

To: Laconia Administrative Team <laconia-administrative-team@laconiaschools.org>, Jen
Mitchell <jmitchell@laconiaschools.org>, Mike Grenier <mgrenier@laconiaschools.org>,
Michelle Plourde <mplourde@laconiaschools.org>, David Prescott
<dprescott@laconiaschools.org>

Good morning,

This is what the email from Vector Solutions looks like. This went to my junk/spam folder
and I am hearing from others that it did for them as well. Please notify your staff to look in
their junk/spam folder to find the email from Vector Solutions.

McKenzie

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Laconia Schbol District (SAU #30)" <administrator+73 328-3
1 -93E8-DE050C442C66(@safeschools.com> .
Date: January 5, 2022 at 11:08:03 PM EST




To: mbacote@laconiaschools.org
Subject: Vector Training, K-12 Edition Online Training

Reply To "Laconia School Dlstrlct (SAU #30)" <admin+739FD328-3C08-

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise
caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders.

Hi McKenzie Harrington-Bacote,

Laconia School District (SAU #30) is using Vector Training, K-12 Edition to
offer training courses online for your convenience. Follow these easy steps to
complete your Laconia School District (SAU #30) safety training requirements:

Using your web browser, go to the Vector Training, K-12 Edition website

for Laconia School District (SAU #30): https://laconiaschools-
nh.safeschools.com/

Enter your Username: mbacote@laconiaschools.org

Below is your complete Vector Training, K-12 Edition training plan along with
your coursework status:

Mandatory Training
Course l?rzg;s Due Time Course
D Date Required Status
ue
Fri Apr
Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure 36 1st 22 Not
Prevention (Full Course) 202’2 minutes Started
Bullying: Recognition & Response (Full 36 Fri ;ixp r 52 Not
Course) 5 02’2 minutes - Started
Child Abuse: Identification & 36 Ffi SltXpr 35  Not
Intervention (Full Course) _— 02’2 minutes Started
Child Abuse: Mandatory Reporting Fri Apr 22 Not
86 Ist, .
(Full Course) 2022 minutes Started
Fri Apr
Cyberbullying (Full Course) 86 Ist, .24 Not
2022 minutes Started
Fri Apr

15 Not

Cybersecurity Overview (Full Course) 86 st minutes Started

2022




Fri Apr

. . 23 Not
De-Escalation Strategies (Full Course) 86 21055,2 minutes  Started
. . Fri Apr ‘
Email and Messaging Safety (Full 36 1st 14 Not
Course) 5 02’2 minutes Started
FERPA: Confidentiality of Records o NAPT g Not
(Full Course) 202’2 minutes Started
Fri Apr
First Aid (Full Course) 86  is, % SN"t .
2022 minutes Starte
Health Emergencies: Life-Threatening 36 Fri §pr 13 Not
Allergies (Full Course) 5 02’2 minutes Started
Sexual Harassment: Staff-to-Staff (Full 36 Fri ;‘:xpr 35 Not
Course) 202’2 minutes Started
Sexual Harassment: Student Issues & 36 Fri ﬁpr 34 Not
Response (Full Course) 202’2 minutes Started
Sexual Misconduct: Staff-to-Student 36 Fri Sl?p r 35 Not
(Full Course) ' 202’2 minutes Started
Fri Apr
Slips, Trips and Falls (Full Course) 86 1st, .20 Not
2022 minutes Started
Students Experiencing Homelessness: Fri Apr 28 Not
Awareness and Understanding (Full 86 Ist, Cutes St r(i d
Course) 2022 THmuies »tarte
Workplace Injury Prevention (Full 36 Fri ;tXpr 27 Not
Course) 9 02’2 minutes Started
Youth Suicide: Awareness, Prevention Fri Apr Not
and Postvention (Jason Flatt Act (2 86 Ist, 2 hours St r(; d
Hours)) 2022 arte

Thanks for making Laconia School District (SAU #30) a safer place to work
and learn.

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Laconia
Administrative Team" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to laconia-




administrative-team-+ scribe@laconiaschools.o
To view this dlscussmn on the Web visit

Amy N. Hinds

Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Laconia School District
603-524-5710

ahinds@laconiaschools.org




From: Steve Tucker on behalf of Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org>
To: Tara Beauchemin

Subject: Re: Week of 1/3-1/7/22

Date: Monday, January 3, 2022 9:41:20 AM

No symptoms, TB. This is crazy.

11 talk to you soon and glad you are back.

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

On Jan 3, 2022, at 9:27 AM, Tara Beauchemin
<tbeauchemin@laconiaschools.org> wrote:

Thank you for the updates. I hope you feel better soon.

On Sun, Jan 2, 2022 at 9:09 PM Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschool
wrote:
Hello Laconia School Administrators:

I hope you had a great entry into the year 2022. I remember being much
younger and thinking how far away the 21st century was and years like 2022
were. Well, here we are, deep into the 21st century.

There is new CDC guldehnes

g;@mgghgnl_) that came out on December 27. Most notably, it reduces the
isolation period to 5 days under certain conditions. At this point, the district and
the state are continuing to follow the current NH-DHHS guidelines while state
public health officials try to make sense of this new information.

I tested positive for Covid-19, so I will be out of the office this week in
isolation. I will be available via phone or email if you need me. Amy will also




be available.

There will be no district administration meeting on Thursday. Please tentatively
book next Thursday, January 13 at 3:00 at the Huot for that meeting instead.

The Instruction / Portrait of a Graduate Task Force meets in the LMS Media
Center at 3:15 on Tuesday.

Building plans for the January 21st PD Day are due to me on Wednesday,
January 5. The focus of the day is as follows:

1. Curriculum and and assessment work on Instruction and Portrait of a
Graduate.
Goals for the progress-monitoring and state accountability assessments.
. Superintendent state-of the-schools address:

¢ Elementary: 8:00-8:30

o Middle: 9:30-10:00

¢ High/Huot: 10:30-11:00
4. Lunch on your own: 11:00-12:00
5. ALICE Training: 1:00-3:00

W

Have a fantastic week.

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

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups
"Laconia Administrative Team" group.
To unsubscrlbe from thls group and stop recelvmg emalls from it, send an email

To view th1s d1scus31on on the web visit




Tara Beauchemin
Elm Street School Principal



From: Kim O"Neil on behalf of Kim O"Neil <koneil@laconiaschools.org>

To: Steve Tuckel
Subject: Re: Xmas Card 2021.pdf
Date: Friday, December 31, 2021 9:56:45 AM

Love it! What a great card! I can't believe how tall Kaden is!

Happy New Year!
Kim

On Fri, Dec 24, 2021 at 9:00 PM Steve Tucker <stucker@]laconiaschools.org> wrote:
Merry Xmas, Kim! Thank you for your leadership!

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




From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Date:

Jim McCollum on behalf of Jim McCollum <jmecollum@laconiaschools.org>
Christine Gingerella

Jen_Sottak; Amy Hinds; Lmnmﬁdmmﬂ@ﬂmkam Steve Tucker

Re: Xmas Card 2021.pdf -

Tuesday, December 28, 2021 10:14:44 AM

Hope everyone is enjoying this Holiday Season!!!

Jim

On Sat, Dec 25, 2021 at 1:00 PM Christine Gingerella <cgingerella@laconiaschools.org> wrote:

All have a merry day and happy new year!

On Friday, December 24, 2021, Jen Sottak <jsottak@laconiaschools.org> wrote:
Merry Christmas and Happy New Year everyone!

On Fri, Dec 24, 2021 at 1:49 PM Amy Hinds <shinds@laconiaschools.org> wrote:
Wishing everyone a great break.

Enjoy
Amy _
On Thu, Dec 23, 2021 at 9:27 PM Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org> wrote:

Happy Holidays, Laconia Administrators. I hope you all have a wonderful Christmas.
Thank you for all that you do for our students, staff, and families.

Steve

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Laconia
Administrative Team" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to

laconia-administrative-team+unsubscribe@laconiaschools.org.

To view this discussion on the web visit

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
To unsubscr1be from thls group and stop rece1v1ng emails from it, send an email to

team/ TORFSCR3-BAD2-4891-96FE-CODUDT ] CTRE0%AD

Amy N. Hinds

Assistant Superintendent of Schools
‘Laconia School District
603-524-5710

hinds@laconiaschool

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Laconia
Administrative Team" group.
To unsubscnbe from this group and stop recelvmg emails from it, send an email to laconia-

Jennifer Sottak

Student Services Administrator
Laconia High School

Laconia Middle School

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Laconia

Administrative Team" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to Jaconia-

administrative-team-+unsubscribe@laconiaschools.org.

To view this discussion on the web visit

Christine Gingerella

Director ~ Office of Extended Learning
Laconia School District

39 Harvard Street

Laconia, NH 03246

603 524 5710 x1008

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Laconia
Administrative Team" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to laconia-




i administrative-team+unsubscribe@laconiasch

| To view this discussion on the web visit

| ht u le.com/ niaschools org/d/msgid/laconia-administrative-

; CAESjxxiyxXnz rr2a0ONX1 iS0kOXzGt_Hi%3DaTiBjBg%40mail.gmail.com.
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From: Christine Blouin on behalf of Christine Blouin <chlouin@laconiaschools.org>

To: St cke N
Cc: Amy Hinds; Jim McCollum

Subject: Re:

Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 4:43:17 PM

There are two permanent subs at the high school. At this pace, they will exceed the budget.

On Tue, Dec 21, 2021 at 4:38 PM Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org> wrote:

That seems like a lot.
Thanks, CB.

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

On Tue, Dec 21, 2021 at 7:09 AM Christine Blouin <cblouin@]laconiaschools.org> wrote:
Good Morning,

The high school has spent $38,324.22 for substitutes as of December 10, 2021.
Christine
On Mon, Dec 20, 2021 at 11:17 PM Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org> wrote:

I’d love to hear it!
Christine, can you update us?

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




On Dec 17, 2021, at 3:17 PM, Jim McCollum
<jmccollum@Jaconiaschools.org> wrote:

Hey Guys:

Just wondering how much we have spent on subs this year out of the total
of $53,500?

Got a crazy cool plan!!!!

Jim

Christine Blouin

Business Administrator

SAU #30- Laconia School District
39 Harvard Street
Laconia NH 03246

603-524-5710

Christine Blouin

Business Administrator

SAU #30- Laconia School District
39 Harvard Street

Laconia NH 03246

603-524-5710




From: Christine Blouin on behalf of Christine Blouin <cblouin@laconiaschools.org>
To: Steve Tucker

Cc: Jim McCollum; Amy Hinds

Subject: Re:

Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 7:09:40 AM
Good Morning,

The high school has spent $38,324.22 for substitutes as of December 10, 2021.
Christine

On Mon, Dec 20, 2021 at 11:17 PM Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org> wrote:
I’d love to hear it! :

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
<jmccollum@laconiaschools.org> wrote:

Hey Guys:

Just wondering how much we have spent on subs this year out of the total of
$53,500?

Got a crazy cool plan!!!!

Jim

Christine Blonin

Business Admiinistrator
SAU #30- Laconia School District




39 Harvard Street
Laconia NH 03246
603-524-5710



From: Steve Tucker on behalf of Steve Tuckef <stucker@laconiaschaols.org>

To: Redina Sargent; Mike Grenier

Cc: Aaron Hayward

Subject: Remote

Date: Thursday, December 30, 2021 1:56:00 PM
Hello Folks.

Can you set up a remote connection for someone Zooming into the non-public meeting at 5 on
Tuesday?

The Chair can make it happen, but we will need to have the equipment ready for him.
Thanks

Steve Tucker
Superintendent

SAU #30

Laconia School District
- 39 Harvard Street
Laconia, NH 03246

603-524-5710

“Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed citizens can change the world,;
indeed, it's the only thing that ever has.” (Margaret Mead)
















From: Jennifer Ulrich {via Google Slides) on behalf of Jennifer Ulrich (via Google Slides) <drive-shares-dm-

noreply@google.com>
To: stucker@laconiaschools.org
Subject: Share request for "School Board Presentation (December 20, 2021)"
Date: Monday, December 20, 2021 5:55:47 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Share a presentation?

| | julrich@laconiaschools.org is requesting access to the
following presentation:

| School Board Presentation (December 20, 2021) ;

Open sharing settings

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043,
USA
You have received this email because julrich@laconiaschools.org :
requested access 10 a presentation in Google Slides.




From: Regina Sargent {via Google Sheets) on behalf of Regina Sargent (via Google Sheets) <drive-shares-dm-

noreply@qoogle.com>

To: stucker@@laconiaschools.org

Cc: ahryant@®laconia.k12.nh.us; afaller@laconiaschools.org; shinds@laconiaschools.org; chlouin@laconiaschools.org;
choezemang@laconiaschools.org; cgingerella@laconiaschools.org; ckozens@laconiaschools.ora;
cpoire@laconiaschools.org; dbartiett®laconiaschools.org; dchenetie@laconiaschools.org;

demond®laconiaschocls.org; dievesque@iaconia.ki? nh.us; dwarrender@iacontaschools.org;
aboumn@laconiaschools.orn; jmcoollum@laconiaschools.org; jmckone@laconiaschools.org;
joreilly@laconiaschools.org; jsotiak@laconia.ki2 nh.us; kealdweli@laconiaschools.org; kmull@laconiaschools.org;
kwhitney@laconiaschools.org; fhinds@laconiaschoals.org; holiday@laconiaschools.org;
mhacnte@laconiaschools.org; mbolduc@laconiaschools.on; mauilmett@laconiaschools.org;
scommien@laconiaschools.org; theauchemin@laconiaschools.org; thuckins@laconiaschools.orm

Subject: Spreadsheet shared with you: "December 2021 Holiday Sched. xdsx™

Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 9:01:08 AM

rsargent@laconiaschools.org shared a
spreadsheet

{ | rsargent@laconiaschools.org has invited you to edit the
following spreadsheet:

Good Morning:

Please see fill out the dates you will be out of your building
this holiday season. This is so we know the status of the
buildings over the vacation week.

Happy Holidays!

Regina

] December 2021 Holiday Sched..xisx |

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043,
UsA

You have received this email because rsargent@laconiaschools.org
shared a spreadsheet with you from Google Sheets,







From: Steve Tucker on behalf of Steve Tucker <stucker@laconiaschools.org>

To: Amy Hinds

Ce: Steve Tucker

Subject: Statement from NHDHHS on new CDC Guidance
Date: Monday, January 3, 2022 12:11:12 PM

Share with the nurses?

10-Day versus 5-Day Isclation

“State publichealth officials have reviewed the press statement issued
by the CDC regarding isolation and quarantine and look forward to '

: reviewing the CDC’s complete guidance once published. Once officia |

& _guidance is available, the State will be able to determine: how bestto
implernent these:changes in New Hampshire for the general publicand
in settings such as healthcare, residential facilities and schoals. Atthis.
‘time; residents should continue to follow NH's current {solation
guidance and guarantine guidance. Changes to the State’s guidance will
be based on the CDC's full recommendations, and will be updated:
on https:/fwww.covid19.nh.gov/ and in a Health-Alert Network message-
to healthcare providers.”

Steve Tucker:
Superintendent

SAU #30

Laconia School District
39 Harvard Street
Laconia, NH 03246

603-524-5710

“Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed citizens can change the world; indeed,
it's the only thing that ever has.” (Margaret Mead)




From: Jennifer Ulrich on behalf of Jennifer Ulrich <julrich@laconiaschools.org>

To: Steve Tucker

Subject: Strategic Planning Committee

Date: Sunday, January 2, 2022 12:29:01 PM
Hi Steve,

The strategic planning committee is scheduled to meet Tuesday, January 25 at 5 PM. Are you
available to meet with me and/or others on the committee (Nick and Dawn) to bring us up to -
speed on past activity? I would appreciate if you could provide direction on where we should -
begin our committee work. Another option is to join our meeting on Jan 25 if appropriate and
you are free. I look forward to learning more.

Also, do I need to schedule this through someone at the SAU as I understand committee
meetings are generally held at the SAU.

I hope you had a wonderful holiday and great start to the new year,
Thank you,

Jennifer




e




From: McKenzie Harrington-Bacote on behalf of M i rington-Bacote <mbacote@laconiasch

To: McCanfield@laconiapd.org; Allan Graton (AGraton@laconiapd.org); Gary Hubbard; Steve Tucker; Amy Hinds
Subject: SVPP grant
Date: Friday, December 24, 2021 8:36:02 AM

Good morning everyone,

We received notice yesterday that we were not selected for funding for the DOJ School
Violence Prevention Grant. Gary and I reviewed the list of successful applicants last
night and they did not award any grants to NH, VT, or RI. Maine received one and
Mass received three. We also noticed that almost every grant (if not all of them) were
awarded to school districts.

I will be reaching out to their office to request a copy of our reviewers's scores with
comments to determine what our areas of weakness were. This will help us if we
decide to apply for the FY'23 funding (if they release this) in the spring. It could be as
simple as the District needs to be the primary applicant and the LPD the sub-
recipient, which is the reverse of our current application. Or it could simply be that
the successful applicants had greater needs than Laconia (larger communities, higher
rates of school violence, demographic diversity, etc.).

Anyways, I'm definitely bummed about this, but it happens...it's just been a while. I
look forward to our continued partnership and am certain there will be other funding
opportunities that we find success with.

Happy Holidays to you and yours!
McKenzie

McKenzie Harrington-Bacote

Grants Administrator, Office of School Wellness
Laconia School District

she/her/hers

(603) 524-5710
https://laconiaschoolwellness.weeblyv.com

"Our lives begin to end the day we become silent about things that matter.” (Martin
Luther King, Jr.)




From: McKenzie Harrington-Bacote on behalf of McKenzi i
To: Steve Tucker; Amy Hinds; Christine Blouin; Tami Horan; Beth Vachon; Christine Gingerella; Kim Lacasse; Diane

Clary; Verna Peck; Regina Sargent
Subject: Thank you
Date: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:04:04 AM
Hi everyone,

Thank you very much for the plant that was sent to my home from the SAU. It's
beautiful and it made me smile.

Thank you,
McKenzie

McKenzie Harrington-Bacote

Grants Administrator, Office of School Wellness
Laconia School District

she/her/hers

(603) 524-5710

"Our lives begin to end the day we become silent about things that matter." (Martin
Luther King, Jr.)




From: Educational Vistas Inc. on behalf of Eucational Vistas Inc. <info@edvistas.come
stucker@laconiaschools org

Subject: The Most Comprehensive COVID-19 School Digital Management System
Date: Monday, Januaty 3, 2022 8:50:08 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Excrcise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Yes, we can do the Digital Equity Survey too!

icovid-19 management system page 1.PNG




<covad-19 management system page 2.PNG

Connect

Web: edvistas.com
E-mail: i 1
Phone: 888-999-2554

Educational Vistas, Inc. | 2200 Maxon Road Extension , Schenectady, NY 12308

Unsubscribe stucker@laconiaschools.org
Update Profile | About Constant Contact

Sent by info@edvistas.com in collaboration with




Try email marketing for frea taday!




From: charles bradley on behalf of charles bradley <charles.h.bradley@gmail.com=>

To: ahayward @1gcon!g§chogls org; janderson@laconiaschools.org; He eather Drolet; Steve Tucket;
enon@laconiaschools.o!

Subject: The Year of Education: 7 Moments that Redefined the Issue in 2021

Date: Saturday, January 1, 2022 12:55:58 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

https://www breitbart.com/politics/2021/12/3 1/vear-education-7-seismic-moments-redefined-

issue-2021/

Happy New Year.







From: charles bradley on behalf of charles bradiey <charles.h.bradlev@gmail.com> '

To: janderson@laconiaschools.org; Heather Drolet; narenon@laconiaschools.org; Steve Tucker;
ahayward@laconiaschools.org

Subject: Time to stop masking kids

Date: Saturday, December 18, 2021 10:00:31 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. ‘

Check out this Artlcle from AmericanThinker







{

Kamg Salome on hehalf of Kailyn. Salome <ksalome@laceniaschools.ong>

i




